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The following questions were received regarding the “Request for Proposal - Private 
Security Proposal”: 
 

●​ How many weekly hours are being requested? 
●​ How many school sites require coverage? 
●​ The award of contract section on page 3 mentions that it is 

RESTX's intent to award a single contract. To clarify, does this 
mean a single vendor will be awarded or is a multi-award possible? 

●​ If a multi-award occurs, how will work be distributed? 
●​ How many weekly hours have been used in the past for these 

services? 
●​ How much has been spent annually in the past for these services? 
●​ How much is the anticipated budget for security services this year?  
●​ Who is currently providing security services? 
●​ How much is this incumbent charging hourly for these services? 

 
 
Our response to the above questions were as follows: 
 

●​ We do anticipate the selection of a single vendor for these services. The 
remainder of your questions are contained within the RFP with the exception of 
our budget projections and information about other vendors. Since this is a 
competitive bidding process, to be fair to everyone, we are not sharing 
information about budget or other potential or current vendors. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 


